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Gloria Mazzoli,
Charlene O’Neil,

Respondent-Appellee,

NOTICE OF MOTION

1. We are moving Novelis Aluminum out of this case as Mazzoli
Uses Novelis to threaten and interfere with objective justice by
Using powers that compromise National Security, Department of
Public Affairs, with two FF’s to manipulate judicial objectiveness

2. Mazzoli was caught again inside my employer, Bonefish Grill,
Las Vegas Blvd, S, Las Vegas impersonating my husband, Mark
Morrison by using a third person, a co-worker named Erica.

I had to file criminal charges on this person as we move the
United States NAVY, as i am in the NAVY and Mazzoli is
Prohibited from using third parties to impersonate my husband
Mark Morrison who is also protected by The United States Navy

3. Mazzoli wants to communicate with someone in regards to her
Actions and my legal cases. Mazzoli is NOT permitted to
Communicate with me about anything Mr. Beck. Mazzoli wants
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To talk, believes in her mind that she has a college degree in

Law and if this is so must have respect for the judicial system

And communicate her interests as we HAVE A NEW WORLD
ORDER obtained by my Dr., Dr. Ellen Seeley who is the BOSS.
Mazzoli is free to contact Dr. Seeley, The CIA or FBI and object
With world orders as we are moving forward with Nuremberg trials
That are criminal and reflective on Criminal HHS involvement. I
Am NOT at liberty to discuss or be manipulated by Mazzoli, as
Mazzoli is NOT the boss. Dr. Seeley is the boss and all objections
MUST go through the FBI or CIA Mr. Beck.

. My husband, Mark Morrison does NOT consent permission,
Authority or conduct of legalities by Mazzoli impersonating him
As i can and will sue Mazzoli for Criminal impersonation. Mazzoli
Is NOT permitted to be at my employer as Mazzoli had this third
Person write a possible terrorist upcoming attack in the City of

Las Vegas, Nevada. These kinds of terrrosist threats are against the
Entire community reflective of violating Section 802 of The United
States Patriot Act, “ dangerous to human life.”

. We are moving my Uncle, Tony LaMaccia of LaMaccia Honda,
Syracuse NY against Novelis as Novelis is continuing to violate
National Securoity Intelligence, we move NSA, The FBI, The CIA
And my Uncle and my Sister and brother in law, Mark and Amy
Geremia, owner of Executive Airways, as Mazzoli is guilty of this
Slander. It was investigated by my Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, head of
The London CIA. Mazzoli refuses to accept responsibility for
Financial misconduct of job interference that costs financial ruins,
We Special Agent Cox, the head of The CIA with my Aunt, JoAnn
O’Neil, head of The London CIA.

. Mr. Beck is required to enforce that my husband does NOT consent
Forced communication, opinions, or reflective HATE, its Hate

By Mazzoli under 18 U.S.C. 249. Asian and Federal hate as we
Move the name Michael with the hate as we are on a Fourteen day



Mandatory shut down because of detonation on a manufactured

Explosive by Mazzoli, move the ATF. Mazzoli has communicated

At my house through a Betty, that the FBI and IRS are calling her.
1. My cousin is employed with the IRS. The IRS writes letters
2. The FBI shows up

Mazzoli wants to communicate with both the IRS and FBI and

Mr. Beck is responsible for facilitating and enforcing restraining orders.
Threats of terrorism are prohibted. Mazzoli wrote on a paper of

A plotted upcoming terrorist attack. This is to be investigated and

Shut down by Mr. Beck. Mr. Beck is required to explain to Mazzoli
We dont threaten terrorist attacks. Mazzoli is NOT permiited to

Come within 100 feet, as landlord Betty communicated the FBI
Wanted to talk because of explosives. Mazzoli apparently has
Explosives, this is Special Agent Bennets jurisdiction. Specail

Agent Bennet, with TWO NN’S, see the two NN’S, is qualified to
Address Mazzolis threats, Mr. Beck needs to refer communication
Goes to Special agent Bennet about terrorist attacks. -

Dated: February 16, 2022 M_/ MO/M(/QU)?

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on this 16th day of February 2022 i served a
Notice of Motion upon Kevin Beck, 3137 E. Warm Springs Rd.
Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89126 by First Class United States
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